
From: robert jackson
To: Clarke Buxton
Subject: 9 John Street
Date: 06 May 2023 07:27:42
Attachments: Brochure 1Bedford row (1) (2) (1).pdf

Hi Clarke

Thank you for showing me 9 John Street the other day. Here is our offer, please let me know if you have any
questions. 

Guarantor: Hyde Albion Ltd, is due to file its latest set of accounts next week. 
Leaseholder: TBC
Term: 10 or 15 yrs (alternative term length possible)
Size: Whole building 
Condition: As is, I will refurbish to a high standard using my own capital
Capital contribution from the landlord: None
Use: To be used as a serviced office. 
Service Charge: None
Deposit: None, due to high fit-out costs
Rent: £30psf
Rent Review: Capped at a 5% increase every 5yrs
Rent-free: 1 year of rent-free for every 5-year term. (50% rent payable during the first years of term)
Start date, this can either be ASAP, or alternatively March 2024. Due to other commitments, I'm unable to
begin the lease between July 2023-Feb 2024
Our Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/officeandbear/

I plan to refurbish 9 John Street in the same style as our latest building, 1 Bedford Row, Holborn, I’ve roughly
matched the terms that were agreed on this property, which are £30psf with a 2yr rent free, the landlord also
contributed £176,000 towards the refurbishment, I haven’t requested any capital contribution for 9 John
street. If my offer is of interest it would be great to meet the landlord to discuss our plans for their building, to
give them idea of what to expect in terms of fitout we could meet at Bedford Row, see the brochure
attached. Ive considered this project carefully in terms of; cost of fit-out, location and timescale and the above
represents my best and final position.  

Kind Regards 
Robert Jackson

mailto:rj@theoffice.co.uk
mailto:CB@GalePriggen.Co.UK
https://www.instagram.com/officeandbear/



1 Bedford Row 







1 Bedford Row, London, WC1R
4BU







Luxury Private Offices &
           Business Members Club


This beautiful 300 year old building features a
classically elegant interior, high ceilings and
traditional Georgian architecture.







Beyond the grand reception is a relaxed customer lounge, dedicated meeting rooms, private offices,
and intimate break areas.







We have utilised the quirky, period features of the building, to make it a place of wonder; to be explored when you feel like a break away from your desk. Relax
with a coffee in “The Vault” (basement members lounge) or hold a meeting under one of the courtyard arches.







Proudly greet your clients at this prestigious, iconic London address.


1 Bedford Row as your business address 


​Chancery Lane (Central Line) and Holborn (Central and Piccadilly Lines)
are roughly a 5-minute walk away. The building is also surrounded by
cafés, restaurants, and pubs; ideal for an after-work get-together. A
gorgeous park (Lincoln's inn fields) resides opposite; a perfect detox from
the bustling city atmosphere when you need a break from work.


The perfect location







Our private offices with ergonomically designed high quality furniture are
fully customisable to suit your individual needs.


Have meetings in style in our luxury boardrooms.









"Maria and Ana run the place very well, if things break, they get it fixed quickly with a minimum of fuss, there is a high degree of


cleanliness."




— Steve Evans, FDU


"SELECTED FOR LOCATION, BUT STAYED FOR THE SERVICE! If you choose to take space here, you will be very happy. There is a
real community feel within the building, spearheaded by Maria and her team that run the building. They provide a real personal touch and


they run some really fun events! Highly recommended!"




-Graham S


"We are tenants at The Office and couldn't be more pleased to be here! Ana and Maria do a stellar job of running the day-to-day and are
always there to ensure everything is going smoothly as it should be. The communal spaces are well maintained and stocked (Nespresso,


fruits, milk & alternatives. etc.) and create a very social atmosphere in the building.
It has been an absolute pleasure coming in to work here :)"




-Ilan OBADIA



https://www.google.com/maps/contrib/101494789566484990729?hl=en-US&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjtrKTJ4Mn8AhWiTaQEHa29CWEQvvQBegUIARDLAQ

https://www.google.com/maps/contrib/102945669051004951167?hl=en-US&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjtrKTJ4Mn8AhWiTaQEHa29CWEQvvQBegQIARAQ





Our inviting communal spaces, passionate
team on standby, and regular events, (and
free bar,) have created a supportive and fun
community atmosphere amongst our
members, who are all small to medium sized
businesses.Member Events & Free Bar  











An Iconic Location, Steeped in History 


 


One of the many attractions of 1 Bedford Row is the rich history of the building. Built in 1718, previous illustrious inhabitants include the Duchess of
Chandos - Cassandra Willoughby,  James Bonner, a barrister at Doctors Commons (1724) and many others. 1 Bedford Row was occupied for over 200
years by the prestigious law firm Gregory, Rowcliffe and Milners from 1807 until 2022. Bedford Row chosen for its unspoilt Georgian architecture
featured recently in the Sherlock Holmes adaptation featuring Sir Ian Mckellen.  


And for all you rugby fans out there - in 1871, the Proposed Laws of the Game by the Rugby Football Union were in fact written and signed in No.1
Bedford Row!







Air conditioning throughout


Self-contained kitchen with complimentary tea and high quality coffee 


24/7 access


 Cleaning, business rates, utilities and facilities management 


Spacious offices with high-quality furniture


Dedicated meeting rooms


Fast and reliable Wi-Fi connectivity for you and your guests, in every corner of the building 


A friendly member of the Front of House team, is on hand Mon- Fri 08:30-17:30 to greet your clients 


Complementary Fresh fruit 


Free bar


Shower rooms


Our fully-equipped, private offices have everything taken care of:
 







We believe our serviced offices are unparalleled in Holborn.
Designed to cater to your every need, 
 


leaving your team to focus on what really matters – your
business.







We are a small, founder lead team who are truly passionate about what we do. 


Rosie
 Sales 


Lydia 
Marketing 


Maria 
The Boss


Grace
Operations 







www.theoffice.co.uk


Book Your Personal Tour Today.











www.theoffice.co.uk







From: robert jackson
To: Clarke Buxton
Subject: Re: FW: 9 John Street
Date: 16 May 2023 10:04:46

Hi Clarke 

Sorry for the delay. Following your email yesterday I did a bit of deeper investigation into
the occupancy level of Boutique workplace which is also on John rd, its much worse than i
originally understood therefore i don't think il be able to proceed with my offer. 

This building fronts John Rd:
https://theboutiqueworkplace.co/properties/office-space-midtown-12-18-theobalds-road-
wc1x-8sl/

Thanks for showing me around and sorry to waste your time on this one

On Tue, May 16, 2023 at 8:59 AM Clarke Buxton <CB@galepriggen.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Robert

 

Are you able to come back to me on this?

 

Thanks

 

Clarke

 

From: Clarke Buxton 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 11:33 AM
To: robert jackson <rj@theoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 9 John Street

 

Hi Robert

 

A representative of my client would like to meet up with you at Bedford Row with a
view to taking matters further.  Would you be available this Weds? Or the following
Weds?

 

Kind regards 

 

mailto:rj@theoffice.co.uk
mailto:CB@GalePriggen.Co.UK
https://theboutiqueworkplace.co/properties/office-space-midtown-12-18-theobalds-road-wc1x-8sl/
https://theboutiqueworkplace.co/properties/office-space-midtown-12-18-theobalds-road-wc1x-8sl/
mailto:CB@galepriggen.co.uk
mailto:rj@theoffice.co.uk


Clarke

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 May 2023, at 07:27, robert jackson <rj@theoffice.co.uk> wrote:

﻿

Hi Clarke
 
Thank you for showing me 9 John Street the other day. Here is our offer, please let me know
if you have any questions. 
 
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
Rent-free: 1 year of rent-free for every 5-year term. (50% rent payable during the first years of
term)
Start date, this can either be ASAP, or alternatively March 2024. Due to other commitments,
I'm unable to begin the lease between July 2023-Feb 2024
Our Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/officeandbear/
 
I plan to refurbish 9 John Street in the same style as our latest building, 1 Bedford Row,
Holborn, I’ve roughly matched the terms that were agreed on this property, which are £30psf
with a 2yr rent free, the landlord also contributed £176,000 towards the refurbishment, I
haven’t requested any capital contribution for 9 John street. If my offer is of interest it would
be great to meet the landlord to discuss our plans for their building, to give them idea of what
to expect in terms of fitout we could meet at Bedford Row, see the brochure attached. Ive
considered this project carefully in terms of; cost of fit-out, location and timescale and the
above represents my best and final position.  
 
Kind Regards 
Robert Jackson

<Brochure 1Bedford row (1) (2) (1).pdf>

mailto:rj@theoffice.co.uk
https://www.instagram.com/officeandbear/

